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Dear Mr. Kaplani

This 18 to confirm our telephone conversation today -
concerning the Hart=Scott-Rodino Act implications of the
following structure,

has a wholly-owned subsidiary, Sub A.
is also the 90% partner in Partnership (X is the 10%
partner)., Partnership has as its wholly-owned subsidiary
Partnership Sub, It is now proposed that Sub A and Partnership

Sub merge.
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control Partnership Sub "by zeaaon of holdings of voting
gecurities” because of the intervening partnership.



P A1 ] R 16UQULH0H &

Wayna KRaplan, Esq. _ 2= November 17, 1988

However, you noted that the *by reason of holdings of voting
gecurities™ limitation was absent from § 7A(c)(3) of the Act
which exempts "acquisitions of voting securities of an issuer
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deals. You cautioned that if a partnership set up a
wholly-owned subsidiary for vurposes of avoiding the strictures
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your ag@vace,
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Sincerely,
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